

Jillian Deutmeyer

Registered Nurse

Dyersville, IA 52040

jrdeutmeyer@gmail.com

+1 563 920 0562

Currently hold almost 15 years experience as a nurse. Backgrounds include mental health, community health, pediatric community health, drug addiction and long term care. Experienced as a charge nurse as well as in managerial positions.

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

LUTHER MANOR COMMUNITIES - Dubuque, IA

February 2022 to Present

Direct leadership to 100+ employees, directing daily operations. Covid assessments and Infection Control management and tracking. Risk management, QAPI. Management of facility within State of Iowa guidelines.

Director of Health and Wellness

Grand Living - Cedar Rapids, IA

August 2021 to January 2022

Director of Nursing (DON)

Linn Manor Care Center - Marion, IA

March 2021 to August 2021

Direct leadership role supervising 60+ individuals in and 34 bed facility. Infection control, in service staff education. Maintained corporate policies and reviews. QA&A, Covid screening/ surveillance testing weekly. Scheduling nursing department. Covering the floors open shifts. Ensured accuracy of incoming orders, reviewed charting, maintained facility to family communication.

Director of Nursing

Care Initiatives - Dubuque, IA

May 2020 to January 2021

Direct leadership role supervising 40+ individuals in and 74 bed facility. Infection control, in service staff education. Maintained corporate policies and reviews. QA&A, Covid screening/ surveillance testing bi-weekly. Scheduling nursing department. Covering the floors open shifts. Ensured accuracy of incoming orders, reviewed charting, maintained facility to family communication.

Nurse Manager

Home Instead Senior Care - Cedar Rapids, IA

August 2019 to May 2020

Started expanded medical scope of practice from the ground up. Implementation of new training to ensure accuracy and dependable care. Care coordination between client, famil and medical practitioners.

Implementation of plan of care according to client needs. Set up med boxes, medical assessments of client.

RN Staff Nurse

UnityPoint Health - Cedar Rapids, IA
January 2017 to April 2020

Medical unit with vast variety of patients. Acute to chronic disease processes. Daily use of skills to assess and treat individuals needing blood transfusions, IV antibiotics, P.O. and IV medications. Collaboration with health care team to ensure the well being and safety of patients and their families.

RN Staff Nurse

UnityPoint Health - Monticello, IA
July 2017 to March 2019

Family office practice with three providers. Provide telephone triage, assessments of individuals, lab specimen collection, collaboration of care with providers and team members ensuring optimal care.

Director of Nursing (DON)

Strawberry Point Lutheran Home - Strawberry Point, IA
September 2016 to December 2016

Director over long term care, Assisted Living and Memory Care Unit.

Charge Nurse

GOOD NEIGHBOR SOCIETY - Manchester, IA
August 2014 to May 2016

Conducted screening, diagnostic treatment and rehabilitative and supportive services as the senior nurse on a primary health care team. Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. Implemented new floor assignments based on evaluation of staffing requirements. Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's. Managed caseload of 50 clients, providing education, treatments, IV therapy, venipuncture and wound care. Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

Dispensing Nurse

CEDAR RAPIDS TREATMENT CENTER - Cedar Rapids, IA
April 2014 to August 2014

Assessed patients in active withdrawal and provided interventions to manage physical and psychological withdrawal symptoms. Maintained patient charts and confidential files. Interviewed patients to obtain medical information and measure their vital signs, weight and height. Provided quality nursing care in accordance with resident care policies and

procedures. Utilized strong assessment skills to determine necessary patient care. Provided education to patients on detox and withdrawal, medications, addiction, recovery, coping skills and community resources.

Assistant Director of Nursing/Charge Nurse

IOWA CITY REHAB - Iowa City, IA

July 2013 to April 2014

Created and maintained all absentee calendars, agency nurse schedules and staff meeting minutes. Partnered with team of Registered Nurses to ensure over all well-being of all patients. Provided quality nursing care in accordance with resident care policies and procedures. Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care. Supervised ancillary staff of 75+ nursing staff. Headed onboarding process for new nursing staff. Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols.

ABOVE AND BEYOND

Field Nurse

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER - Monticello, IA

August 2012 to April 2013

Provide in home care for pediatric patient with multiple developmental diseases and processes. Tracheostomy cares, tube feedings, hourly vital statistics collection and interpretations. Provided emotional and physical support for patient and family. Active patient advocate.

Nurse/Home Health and Hospice Aide

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER - Manchester, IA

June 2008 to May 2012

Assistance with ADL's, in home care, palliative care, emotional support during end of life process for family and patient. Active participant in community based training programs to educate community on medical necessity and needs.

Charge Nurse

ABBE CENTER INC.-PENN CENTER - Delhi, IA

October 2007 to June 2008

Provided direction to a vast variety of age groups dealing with mental illnesses. Medication administration, deescalating hostile situations, providing emotional support, managing care of 60 residents per shift, managed tasks and supervised others as needed in direction with job description.

Education

ADN in NURSING

Kaplan University - Cedar Rapids, IA

2013

NURSING

Hamilton College - Cedar Rapids, IA

2007

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: March 2020

State: IA

RN

Skills

- RN
- Med Surg (1 year)
- Hospital (1 year)
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- BLS
- Pulmonary Specialized Care (1 year)
- Alzheimer's Care
- Nurse Management
- Hospice Care
- Dementia Care
- Caregiving
- Critical Care Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Social Work
- Employee Orientation
- Microsoft Excel
- Case management
- Discharge planning

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

March 2019 to March 2021

BLS, ACLS

Drivers License

CPR Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

January 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Case management & social work — Highly Proficient

January 2022

Determining client needs, providing support resources, and collaborating with clients and multidisciplinary teams

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

January 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

Health and Wellness Culturally sensitive

Medication Administration Strong Medical Ethic

BAC/drug screen collection Computerized Charting

Geriatric Treatment Enthusiastic Caregiver

Psych and Mental Health competency Infection Control and Standards of Care

Budgeting experience Acute and Rehabilitative Care

Committed to compliance reporting Medical Clinical Procedures